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Kahler, Pam

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:54 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Amendment Request

Pam,

Please Draft LRB 3616 as an amendment. It meets the intent that the bill does not withstand the 10 years under

W2 rule, and therefore makes anyone who is guilty of Wisconsin Shares Fraud ineligible to ever receive the
benefit.

Thank you,
Jenny

Jenny Toftness

Office of State Representative Robin Vos
63rd Assembly District

(888) 534 0063

10/20/2009
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L
L TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 462

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: after “provided” insert ¢ ineligibility for a child care subsidy
under Wisconsin Shares for a violation under the program;”.

2. Page 23, line 3: after that line insert:

St T4
3. Page 24, Tine 1: delete “This act” and substitute “Except for the treatment

of section 49.155 (8) of the statutes, this act”.

4, Page 24, line 7: after that line insert:
“(2) INELIGIBILITY FOR CONVICTION OF VIOLATION. The treatment of section 49.155
(8) of the statutes first applies to convictions that occur on the effective date of this

subsection.”.

5. Page 24, line 13: after that line insert:
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“(2) INELIGIBILITY FOR CONVICTION OF VIOLATION. The treatment of section 49.155
(8) of the statutes and SECTION 40 (2) of this act take effect on the day after

publication.”.

(END)
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For further information see the sjfate fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this,bgl,,/“—\ . )
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The people of the state of Wisc;—r;il, represented in senate and assembly, do
2114 (1 IS

49.155 (8) INELIGIBILITY FOR CONVICTION OF VIOLATION. Notwithstanding sub.
(1Im) and ss. 49.141 (7) (¢) and 49.151 (2), an individual who is receiving or has
received a child care subsidy under this section and who is convicted in a federal or
state court of violating any provision of, or rule promulgated under, this section shall

be permanently ineligible thereafter to receive a child care subsidy under this

section. V' @ &«
n2-Toitial applicability. T

(1) This aet"ﬁf-‘;sw

subsection.

ffective date of this
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This amendment may be considered nongermane under Assembly Rule 54 (3) (f) if it
is determined to substantially expand the scope of the bill.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Kahler, Pam

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Tuesday, October 20, 2009 3:57 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Drafting mistake

HIl Pam,

This is my fault. | made a mistake when instructing you to draft LRB 3616 into an amendment. Instead of making
someone ineligible forever, please make them ineligible for 10 years.

Thank you,

Jenny

Jenny Toftness

Office of State Representative Robin Vos
63rd Assembly District

{BBB) 534 0063

10/20/2009
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: after “provided” insert ineligibility for a child care subsidy

under Wisconsin Shares for a violation under the program;”.

2. Page 23, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 37f. 49.155 (8) of the statutes is created to read:

49.155 (8) INELIGIBILITY FOR CONVICTION OF VIOLATION. Notwithstanding sub.
(Im) and ss. 49.141 (7) (c) and 49.151 (2), an individual who is receiving or has
received a child care subsidy under this section and who is convicted in a federal or

state court of violating any provision of, or rule promulgated under, this section shall

S Q
beineligible to receive a child care subsidy under this
section.”. «Lmlo‘g%"% b’”’}{""’“"“”) convi CE

3. Page 24, line 1: delete “This act” and substltute “Except for the treatment

of section 49.155 (8) of the statutes, this act”.
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1 4. Page 24, line 7: after that line insert:
2 “(2) INELIGIBILITY FOR CONVICTION OF VIOLATION. The treatment of section 49.155
3 (8) of the statutes first applies to convictions that occur on the effective date of this
4 subsection.”.
5 5. Page 24, line 13: after that line insert:
6 “(2) INELIGIBILITY FOR CONVICTION OF VIOLATION. The treatment of section 49.155
7 (8) of the statutes and SECTION 40 (2) of this act take effect on the day after
8 publication.”.

9 (END)
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October 20, 2009

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

Sent:  Tuesday, October 27, 2009 1:57 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Mcginnis, Cindy; Sappenfield, Anne; Swissdorf, Kim
Subject: Changes to LRBa0924

Pam,

Please modify this draft to specify that anyone found guilty of Wisconsin Shares fraud could no longer receive
these benefits for a period not to exceed 5 years. Please also draft it to mirror the process under 49.151(2) rather
than 49.155, so it would also include decisions made by administrative law judges.

Thanks again,

Jenny

Jenny Toftness
Oftice of State Representative Robin Vos

63rd Assembly District
(888) 534 0063

10/27/2009
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page2, line 2: after “provided” insert “; ineligibility for a child care subsidy

TN
under Wisconsin Shares for a violation under the program;”. W ‘ ~7 )
2. Page 23, line 3: after that line insert: ~/\Mw,¢//

“SECTION 37f. 49.155 (8) of the statutes is crea to read:

49.155 (8) INELIGIBILITY FOR CONVICTION OPVTOLATION. Notwithstanding sub.

(Im) and ss. 49.141 (7) (¢) and 49.151 (2¥yan individual who is receiving or has

state court of violatingfiny provision of, or rule promulgated under, this section|shall

to receive a child
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be ineligible for {Qfyears, beginning on the date of the
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care subsidy under this section.”. '

L

3. Page 24, line 1: delete “This act” and substitute “Except for the treatment

of section 49.155 (8) of the statutes, this act”.
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4. Page 24, line 7: after that line insert:

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
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if a court finds or it is determined after an administrative hearing that

(END OF INSERT 1-7)
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judgment or decision
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